InFocus Corporation
13190 SW 68th Parkway
Suite 200, Portland
Oregon 97223-8368
United States

Date: November 20, 2018

Declaration

To whom it may concern,

This is a WLAN/Bluetooth combination antenna with FCC ID:
146-INA-WIFIUSB-4. The WLAN/Bluetooth co-existence mechanism ensures that
the WLAN and Bluetooth transmitters will not simultaneously operate. Therefore, the
WLAN and Bluetooth services in FCC ID: I46-INA-WIFIUSB-4 should not be
considered as able to transmit simultaneously.

Though it may appear to users that they can use WLAN and Bluetooth services
simultaneously, in reality the WLAN and Bluetooth services utilize time-sharing and
do not combine or overlap in their transmissions.

Should you have any question, please have my best attention.

Sincerely yours,

Tom Slawik / Senior Regulatory Engineer
InFocus Corporation

Tel: +1-503-468-8783

Fax: +1-503-207-4707

E-mail: tom.slawik@infocus.com



